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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 2:23 PM

To: jlayeeyap@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Ce ‘Boo seng yak'; 'Carrine Leong'; 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE; FINAL REVISION - SGR2012A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 03 APRIL 19
Dear Jia Yee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $1,7968.52 before excess $800.00 & GST and 6 repair days (SPRAY PAINT $2,200 instead of 52,400)

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 11:41 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SGR2012A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 03 APRIL 19

Hi Steve and Shiau Chan,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $18,168.52 @ 8 days of repair exclude 1 Sunday and 1 PH.

Your early closure is well appreciated

Thanks & Best Regard
JiaYee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ke ke ssazmiw)

55 Ubl Road 1 Aoad Singapore 408629

p.+65 6IBE 7373 d. +65 6768 9925 . +65 6841 1183

&, Jizyes.vap@premiumauto com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +63 6836 21223




Shiau Chan !LKl{Autu}

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:05 AM
To: Claims Dept

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SGR 2012 A
Dear George,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle should be $800.00 instead of 51,600.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 5:28 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SGR 2012 A

Dear George,

Please be informed that we are pending for insurance officer’s reply on excess.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 256-3561 | email: siewse@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 4:19 PM
To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SGR 2012 A

Dear Denise,

Kindly assist to follow up on the excess amount
The video footage has been sent out yesterday.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey se isssssriw



Shiau Chan !U{I{Autu!

From: Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 8:53 AM

To: SUR; Claims Dept

Subject: OD / 68008637345G / SGR2012A - Excess waiver

Hi Shiau,

Please be inform that insured entitled half excess waiver for in car camera.

| AUDREY RUYTERS, [0: SLTI4786, Tel: 6596622002
SGR2012A
10D/ GBUNGETHSE

Premium Automobles Pt 1 (1) [ETEGIEY 5 Road 1, 05658 U - Tt GBSz
ALG Asa Pacic nsurance e, L, ) Te:65413-900.. rded by Mo, Deshon st N o
U ot Pl 1)1 55 ey OENTSLE V.. {mmm 15/04/2015]

M YOG FHANG (51 / Ma (R0 ST /RN S AN 1 H1 R M PRG0N

Thanks & Regards,

Deeban Nadaraja

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

Deebanalnadaraja.nadarajaf@aig.com www.AlG.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



452019 Adjuster Immediaia Advice
Note: This decumeant has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icarsgno:1sssorissr
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tal: 6258-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email; sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attn: Date: 05 Apr2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SGR2012A Accidant Date : 26/02/2019
Make : AUDI A5 Palicy No. 1 2100508966-01
Assignment Date  : 04/04/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 03/04/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :6.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 85 36,780.00
Revised Amount 55 20,428.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 6,910.00
Total bt 27.338.00
Lump Sum Repair 58

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valus 8%

Pre-Accident Value 5% 146,000,00
COE /| PARF Rebate 5% 76,807.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 55 69,183.00

Remarks

{ x } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also canfirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ | Tha vehiclais uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )} Other commenis :

hitps://singapore.merimen.comiclaims/indax.cfm Tusebox=5V Cdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmartAdocid=4081865T &preview=1&nolayout=1&CFI. ..

1"



452019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
. Note: This document has not been finalised,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresne1sesoriesr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel' 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@/kkauto.com

To: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
At Date; 05 Apr 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SGR2012A Accident Date ; 26/02/2019
Make : AUD| A5 Policy No. : 2100508968-01
Assignment Date - 04/04/2018 Excess 550.00
Date of Inspaction  : 03/04/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :6.00
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact |/ damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 36,780.00
Rewvisad Amount 5% 20,428.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 6,608.00
Total 5% 27,036.00
Lump Sum Repair S$

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valua S5
Pre-Accident Value 5% 146,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 76,807.00
Salvage Value 53
Margin for Repair 5% £9,183.00

Remarks

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised lo Invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :

hitps.//singapore merimen com/claims/index.cfm Husabax=5VCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmarn&docid=40816657&preview=1A&nclaycut=18CFI...



ASZ018 Mariman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail Is associated with :

*SGR2012A (680DB637345G)
oD
Feb 26 2019 11:20AM
[AUDREY RUYTERS)
Premium Autormobiles Pre Lid

[‘mepty | Reply 2 | Mark as Unresd | Print Message | | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 05/04/2019 16:19 PM.
To LEK_HO

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($§20426.00) - SGR2012A - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Approved:204328,00:Spray painting should be 4 panel at $2200.00 kindly amend, Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary
items [ labour,

|DOCUMENTS SUMMARY !
There are no documents. |

hm&:ﬂﬂnpupﬂnmudm.mﬂﬁdllmmldmmmrlE?Gﬂl&mmm_ﬂMMF1 Alinboxid=14620584iDomainld=118i0bjid=4... 12



Denise Taz !I.I{I{Autnz

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 5:17 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’

Cc: ‘NORA ', SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SGR 2012 A
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGR 2012A(Excess $1600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

NOTED: Spray painting should be 4 panel at $2200.00 kindly amend

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 9:38 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<syr@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SGR 2012 A

Dear Denise,
Attached is the CI, NRIC and DRIC for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Bast regards,

Kelvin Khoo

Premium Automoblles Pte Lid e se wessririw

5% Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 63BR 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f, +65 6841 1183

£. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153538 p. 465 68362223



> Back to OneMotoring

DADENTNIE Dohate ool

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count;

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Faid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Apr 2019

Singapore NRIC
478G

SGR20124

No

04 Apr 2019

AUDI

AS DESIGN 2.0 TFSI STRONIC
Blue

2017

CVKO027588
WAUZZZF53HAD19455
1400 kW (1B7 bhpl
£40,638.00

29 Apr 2017

29 Apr 2017

0

£43,8%4.00

Yes
28 Apr 2027
£32,920.00

28 Apr 2027

E - Open Category
10

$54.616.00
£43.,887.00
$74,807.00

hlm‘vﬂ T Bl P Y R T AL S P LA SR IAFLI T A T L TR R ST R WS IR WA B )
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442019 - Used Awudi AS Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

‘sliLCMMART-CﬂM Login  Sign up

Hew Cars (tad Cars Sall My Car Diractory Products Insurance Articles Farum
« Mitsubishi Altrage,
e 2014 Honda Jazz | Fit (GK
Series)

» EPL 18/19 - New Season Begins

a 2010 Honds Jere 1 JA A 321K
Past an Advertisement ?«* HIN LUNG AUTOD
Sefl & yourselll Advertes it at just il bapt Acrssert Fre
$58 until it's sOLD! | L e HoBee <0 PR
Dwect Owner . - One Stop
Finance, Insurance, Workshop
fost an Ad Adversser Login Wirys of Seflng Wew and Used Cars
|BrowsebyCategory 7| [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 resubw/page.
4 vehicles Audh 45 1 & B
Model Price Deprecation By Dt . EmCap Mieage . WehType . ‘u
Search Salection  Audi AS Ry Aty 018 Agry Ay Ay Availabl
= = Audl AS Sportback 2.0A TFS1 51568,000 $16,330 fyr 02-Fetr-2018 1,984 o 30,000 km Lumury Availabe
S-tronic Design
Original Factory Condition, No Modification. 5 Years Warranty Under Agent Service For Your Pasce OF Mind, SMS Or Whatsapp Now To Arangs
Viewing. Changed To New Pirelll P-2 Ero Tyres On 30th Mar, L =7 o
Pouted: 07-Mar-2019 Tegs: JOLE Audl AS, 2018 syl o5, Sl AL, scel a5, Aoddl, A%, &5, Lsid Bod
Audl AS Coype 2.0A TFS1 5- 148,939 i&m I7-Mar-2018 1,964 4,218 km Sports Availab!
tranic Design
Car Usesd For Audi Events! Extremely Low Mileage! Low Down Payment Availalile! High In-house Loan Approvall § Years Audi Agent Warranty Tl
March 2023 Fully Ausi Agent Servicing Since Day Onel Lowest .. ™ oo st |
Premium Automobiles
Posted: Fi-Mar-2010  Toge 3018 Acdl A5, 2000 suih 05, Audh A5, audi 05, Aooi, AS. o, Uesd Aud
Audi AS 2.0A TFS1 $209,990 $19,700 /vr 28-Mar-2018 1,084 e 3,396 km Sports Availahl
Quattro S-tran
March Promo Onlyl; FOC 2Year Servicing, Front & Back In Cam & Solar Fim| Very Low Milsage! More Than $30K Saving! Low Down Payment
Availablel High In-House Loan Approvall 5 Years Awdl Agent Warrsnty _, e |
Premium Automotbiles
Posted: 29-Mar- 2009 Tage: JOLE Aucl A5, 2008 acd 85, Augi &%, mudh a%. Audi, 65, 08, Usad Aud
Aud| A5 Sportback 2.0A TFS1 $175,800 $15.990 Hyr 31-Cet-2018 1,964 cc 1,506 km Loury Availaky
S-tranic Design
Original Factory Condition. No Modification, 5 Years Wananty Uinder Agent Service For Your Peace OF Mind. Flasibls Loan Schemes, Consigrment Unie,
Call Us Now To Arrange Wiewing For This Beautiful Cart m
Car Saarch
Foskegti 04:-Ma-2018  Tage 2006 Audh A5, 2018 sudi 5. Audi A5, wut® 45, Audl, A5, 55, Used Audl
Sawe Lhis search enteria, Lo get small alisrts whensver & mato b fownd
Fig) Maooe Prictt Depreciation " EngCap Milgage " Veh Type Sayris
For aid adwertisernents, view Explred ads 20 7 |resulty/’pag
Home  New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car  Directory  Products  Insurance | Artide | Forum  Resources
Campanm
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WEPRAL RO 01 | Presnium Autemobses Pis Lid - WS
FETRY DATE & TIME: MIDE272019 18:00
~BMITTED BY: Juftray Tan Eng Bu

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Finase repor mr‘rnclg: the details of the accidant io speed up the clakms process.

2. This Form musl be complsted by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and necursls as possibla. Any willul misrepreseniation pr withaiding of matenal facts may ufow insurance companies Ao
repudiate policy lability, -

4. The issus and acceplance of this Form by isutance compankes |s nat an admission of policy imbility on the part of the nsurance companies.

5. Any falswe reponing may be referred to the Pollce for Investigation.

0. Thia repert will ba lorwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Reconds Managament Caniro established by Ihe Ganeral lnsusrance Associston of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for 3 fes, be made avallable Usan applicalion by Interested partes,

T. By tha loggament of s repor io the imsuters, you haneby comaent (o the erchiving of this report at tho cantre and 1o capies of e report baing made svailable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Raport 26/02/2019 18:00

DOafe Of Accident
Exact Locallon Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehlcla Registration Number
Insured/Palicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mabile Phane Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

28022018 11:20
CARPARK MOUNT ELIZABETH NOVENA HOSPITAL LEVEL 1A
SINGAPORE

SGR2012A

AUDREY RUYTERS

51779478G
AUDREYRUYTERS@EYAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-86622012
HOME-88622012

AUDI
AS-1.8 SPORTBACK (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at

time of accidant PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicla?

It No, Please state action to ba takan

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company’
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flesl Palicy

Policy Numbar

Cover Nole Numbar
Driver

Name af Crivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Oriving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100508066-01

LIM YEONG PHANG
S17900037

0S/08/ 1967

INDOOR

25/07/11985

33 YEARS AND T MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88251916

YEONGPHANGLIM@YAHOO,COM

Fage 1 of 31



Address 9 MOONBEAM WALK
Postcode 277222

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

I Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vaehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION

Weather Condifions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information .

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Involved in the accidant 2
Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES
| hava been appmachﬂd by u:_'ihnuwn_pnrsnn{u] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action ¥
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please stale which Police Statlon

YWas notice of intended Prosacution given? NO

Il Yes,against whom?
'Circumstances of Accident

At 1120am 26.02.201%, | was driving in the the above carpark and after making tha tumn, | saw a yans drive on the opposite side
in the carpark and Instead of slowing down for the lum, the yaris sped up and crashed into the right side of my vehicle headon.
when | approached tha driver of the yaris, miss samantha lae, she apologised and said she was distracled and admilted that it
was her faull for not even noticing my cart

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was thera any video capturad by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicla Reglstration Number SJuBssza
Vehigie Make/Modal/Colour TOYOTA YARIS
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver SAMANTHA LEE
NRIC/Passport Number

Caontact Numbaer

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Caompany Nama
Nature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2of 11



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Hmuunmmtdmﬂthmdanruumupmmmm
2 This Farm mist b complated by th Py

3 hmmwlﬂmmmmm Any withul mesreprasentation or withholding of material
mmhmmmmmmm.

ki l=T4=] &

TR e FoEe o inue

& The reporrwil be forwarded by the inwureey of the A Rezords Management Contre enrablished by the Ganersl insurance
Asseeiabion of Singapore fca-l.ﬂwmhlw:;-'-dlimmﬁuﬂ nnmmthlfuhummmmmh

7 thhdlmtﬂmﬁﬂmwﬂm-mnltﬁu hcnwunmmihcmmuﬂ this report ot ine cEnire and to copies of
the report belog made availabis aloresasd

B hmmtnduﬂu!mdbﬁvmuﬂuntm
lunderstana, ahnowledge. agrow and consent that
(& Wy msurer, Y wurkshop ond the Gereral inviranes Aswseriabon uf Singapone (“GIAT) maysre permigted 1o endect, uam,
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

ABOUT THE COVER
Maka/Model : AUDI A5 Coupe 2.0 TFSI 8 tronic (Design)

Engine Capacily/Tonnage : 1,884,00 CC Sum Insured : Markel Value Firs! Year of Regisiration : 2017
Driver Restriction » NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

i Person or Classes of Persons Enlitied 1o Drive™
| #) Tra Prsyhoise
I} Ay DT ETES wh in driving on [he Poloyhoiders Dnde o wilf) ReTon paTmssson.
| This Policy wil incsrvdy me Pulicyhooers o ary usthornsed driver only If he/she mests e ssecified sge conamion
| T-;-—pmnmm'ﬂmuﬂmmmﬁ“t_‘ﬁﬂﬂ'fﬁﬂﬂ?wmht“ﬂmﬂlm-ﬂllﬂlﬁ_-
| tran 3 paary driveg Eaponens

| Age Condition » All Age Condition
Limitation &s 1o use”®

L iy ot noCkal, Sormesiic Bre plesuse purposes and r e Poicyhaiters Dusness. The Policy ooes nol coved L hor hios of riwand, Siiving lilion, risng W, iecing, ade-making, wiilshilly Inel o .I
| spesc-sting. e camage of goods ofher ihan sampies 1 connection wih Ay e of SulRass OF WS T SNy PUMCYE In conneSton Wil bigtor Traoe

Lows of Uisa 1800 - 2000ce Oplanal
* Limistong mrdered sopersibes by Section B o the Moles Velvdes (Thind-Paty Risks et Compenaaiion| &=t (Cap 'lﬂ-ﬂhﬂmﬂﬂ-hﬂwuﬂ'm-ﬂﬂlh
Incluced undet [ess haaTgL

Secton 1
Firm - $0 Own Darrage - §1500 Thefl - 30 Fiood Cower - 30

Bacbon 2
Property Damage - 30

Winduscresn : §100

Named Driver and EXCESS where appicanis)
| FUYTERS AUDREY MRS AUDREY RUYTERS-LIM - 510800 [COwn Damage)

| APPROVED R FJ'{JI TING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIR |H‘1 |

1 Aash Costumur Sarvice Corer Aot 53 L Roed 1 Singapore 408605 53667271

i' Fon o Agiprmesd Rapoming Ceniies/il 0 Adthoreed Hepss e, mw Dur Jd-hoast BOCKORE mmengency hollins at #65 B138 0700 Alematvrly. pou misy rrber 10 AIG sebene wese B corm g
v. o R S0 Wioksls App Sirsply sssrh sng dewnioed *AIG BO" kom [Tures = Google Pay

= =~ e =Tl
ITANT NOTES




IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

fmwlm:mmnmmmnmmym? What should | do in the svent of an sccident?

* WTmBGaEle SASINLENCO BT BN BOosInn - Fa#p Caim and mowe your oo 1o 8 sele piace
. D il sl o checuss faadll o birre will (e offe Carty(es)

. Emaipaicy Dimsatioen pervcs
¢ Towing penice (Sccidend or son-sctidenl related| +  Repor the sccidend 0 o with your sccident vehich (wheiter damagsd o nol)
s Agvice on Moicr Clasms procedurss via pur apprred reparng cenlres of sutherised fapebens wihin 24 hows o (e
s Mstical Referrsl Assstence ruenl worhing day of ihe accident
o Bubmil Writ'Burmmons/Comespandenoss from thind paryles) ko AlG
If no one ks injured In the accident: —

*  You s nol reguired lo sk sy polics mport,

+  Facoes vehicke numbes, mﬂwmmmm“uunmnmﬁ

. mﬁmmuwwum-‘rnuﬂmdnmﬂnm

»  Fppor ihe sccident io us wilh your socident vehicl (whether damaged or 1ot} vis ur ApErEved Mporing Certhes of BUINGARON FREINErS Wit 4 hour of Ihe nex
working ey of the somsent.

if the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, foreign registered vehicies or non-injury hit & run cass:

s+ Report he scidon| io the poiics, providing lull delals of e creomatances of (ke scoidernt

Hecord vehicls number, name and pddress. moursnos oomparsy end poilcy nurnber of the offer driver(s) 50d vehick(s ), If spphcatis

= Coec detalls {name, sddrees and contact mumber | of sEnewies andin Iy ko ks phalographs of B sasn of the sccident
Flagor he sceident ko us wilh your SoCident wehicls (whther damaged of nol) vl our SpRMved MPOTINg Conires o BuMonEed reEpareTs within 4 noun o uﬂwﬂJ
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT
Applicable only if this banefit is included In your motor insurance. Please refer o your Policy Schedule for detals, Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our cuslomer service holline number (85) 6418-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced withou! demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
resarves the right 1o verify the identity of the holder, The Cl is the property of AIG and lis use is subjecl lo he lerms and condltions
conlained in the Loss of Use Endorsament under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. TnﬁuﬂwwhnﬂmwwmMmhwmrwﬂmHH}mwmm
accident claim.

Your rental car will be made available within § working hours of aclivation with the Rental Car Company.

Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedula Issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Repont from Audl Customer Service Centre must be producad,

The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
enlilement is staled in the Policy,

Rental cars are sirictly for use In Singapora only.

Exiension of renial beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

basis.
Upgrade of Renlal Car is available upon request subjec o additional charges by the Renial Car Company.

N oo A wn

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pie. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 7428888

501 Guillernard Road Singapore 369840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Hall Day): Sam to 4pm
k‘!‘hhﬂhmmi_“m.mmu._“-hmh.mhm.m J

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sedl your molor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hareby wamed that under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensalion) Aci (Cap.98), It shall be unlawful for any person lo use or caues or permil any
other parson 1o usa &8 motor vahicle without a valid policy of insurance undar tha Acl.

The Pelicyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Cerificate of Insurance and the Policy o
the insurance company. If the Cerlificate of Insurance has been losi or destroyed, a Sialutory Declamalion to thal effect musl be made.
Failure to comply wilh this cbligation is an ofience under the Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88).

This Paolicy will cease o be valld once the molor vehicle has been sold to anolher person uniess the transfer of interest has bean duly
notified to and agreed fo by the insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
& new Certificale of Insurance in the new owner’s name. The premium chargeable may vary according 1o the new owner's profile.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SGR 2012 A

Estimated Surveyor's
s/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights. horns. outside temperature sensor, S/IN S 480.00 ~
headlight washer assy and frent parking sensars.

To remove and transfer RHS front door multi-lock o 1
2 systems and power window devices. Inspect for j.,;r-’fd L 280.00 /’
damages and renew if necessary. f

To dismantle and repew front bumper hunnet RH5
front fender, RHS headlight and RHS front door. Re-

17
3 organize crash management components. Reinstall $ 385000 [j50
all parts removed. e
fr e
To respray front bumper bunnet RHS fender and M 2l
4 RHS front door hinges.  ° $ 380000 #& 4
S To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES o~ : S 8,602.00
NS
{ /! il f
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Premium Automobiles .
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 .
Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGR 2012 A

Damaged P Pri

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 fRONTBUMPER ~ [/ s 2,073.00

2 FNGPARTS FORFRONTBuMPER . . Al s 368.00

3 FRONT BUMPER SECURINGSTRIP ./ i 2 s 64.00

4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER ik S 178.00
¥ s FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTER * / :ﬁc 207.00

6  rRonTBUMPERSPOILER X M 5 489.00

7 FRONTAIRGUIDE-RH . 7 it S 56.00

8  RADIATORGRILLE ~  UF s 2,131.00

9  SUPPORT FOR ULTRASOUND SENSDR-RH % - (I 5 48.00

10 COVERFOR RADIATOR GRILLE - upper |/ 1/ s 174.00

11 AIRGUIDEGRILLE-RH ~ 1 5 431.00

12 roamrauerpece | 2 LK 5 113.00

13 rRONTBUMPER Carrier ) M/ 5 733.00

14 CulDESECTION-RH | X/ 5 33.00

15 BUMPERCOVER = [} 5 116.00

16 eracker | L MA 5 195.00 X

17 SIGN FOR'CAUTION HIGH voLTAe ¥ A7 3 13.00

18 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONING ¥ 5 7.00

19 BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER % 7/ 4 3 125.00

20 FRONTWING-RH , [ 3 968.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - S 8,522.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $=

All charges are not Inclusive of G5T

Legend :
Spare parts are Special Nett

i

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

4,595.00

Telefax
ial List f n i 1YGR 2012 A
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 ATTACHMENT PaRTs ForFronTrenper £ M s 46,00
¥ 22 CLOSING ELEMENT - RH / ¢ S 68.00
23 BRACKET FOR FENDER-RH £ M 5 32.00
24 FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH X M 5 107.00
25  WHEELHOUSINGLINER-RH ~ 11 5 256,00
26 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL HOUSING LINER 7 M s 82.00
¥ 27 WHEELSPOILER . ik 5 66.00
28 SPOILER - RH NN 5 33.00
A 29  STONECHIPGUARD-RH * [ 3 46.00
30 COVER FOR WHEEL HOUSING LINER < A/ 5 32.00
31  COVER FOR FRONT BONNET - RH ¥ i 5 14.00
32 sonner .~ U/ _ 3 2,602.00
¢ MM
33 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET 5 111.00
34  LIDHINGE-LH ¥ A 3 381.00
as  upwmnce-re ¥ M 5 381.00
36 IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER ~ ¢ 5 25.00
37 IMPACT PROTECTION-LH — ME! S 25.00
38 IMPACT PROTECTION-RH .~ 1 5 25.00
39 GASFILLED STRUT NA 2 s 217.00
40  STRIKER FOR GAS FILLED STRUT X AL 5 46.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List f d i 2
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
41  uDLock ¥ MA 5 196.00
42 BOWDEN CABLE - cenTer * MV - S - 105.00
43  RELEASELEVER » MM 5 12.00
44 LepHeaoucHT-rH ~  Uf 5 7,204.00
45 CONTROLUNITFOR HEADLIGHT . MY 3 685.00 .
46  POWER MODULE FOR MAIN LIGHT ELEcTRONICS /MM g 693.00
47  LEDWITHHEATSINK-RH - & MV 3 1,053.00
48 urrounper-ge . A M 5 182.00
a3 TRMrORWING-RH ]/ EC 3 145,00
50  TRIMFOR DOOR - RH e 3 145.00
51  FRONT DOOR - RH NN 3 2,919.00
52  OUTERDOORSEAL-RH » [N 3 201.00
53 BONDINGAGENT ¥ MR 3 45.00
54  CLEANING SOLUTION M s 65.00
5SS DOORCATCH-LH/RH > I/ 3 96.00
56  COVER FOR DOORCATCH-LH/RH ¥ M/ 5 16.00
57 FRONT PARKING sensor-outer | | M 3 231.00
58  FRONT PARKING SENSOR - INNER S 5 231.00
59 PARKINGSENSORSEALRING ¥ < &7 M/ a4 s 12,00 -
60  FRONT NUMBER PLATE Fur 3 25.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS - S 14,261.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T,
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Telefax
erial List f ide icl

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
61 SUNDRIES 7K 5 800.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS : S 28,178.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 8,602.00

GRAND TOTAL $ _36,780.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.

LKK Aulo Congultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following
o To v ey Masdeiow afar woryy Darieg
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» Parts prices are subiect io conlirmaiion
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3 subsect 1o Srial approwsl Yoo Insurance Compary
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name : _/

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date

Excess Cost - \

Liability

Remarks - \‘

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax ;6341 1183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sa / claims@premiumauto,com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  B366 2323

Fax No :  B6B411183
Reference ¢ PA/TPIO263/2019/KN
Date : 27-Feb-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Namea *  MrLim Yeong Phang

Address ¢ 8 MoonBeam Walk
singapore 277222

Telephone :  Geez2012

Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim

Policy No. :  2100508966-01

Vehicle No : SGR2012Z A

Modeal Code :  ASCOUPE 2.0 TFSI

Model | Year i 29/04sz2017

Engine No i  CVKO027688

Chassis No ¢ WAUZZZF53HAD19455

Mileage :

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost P

Estimated By +  Johnny Boo/ Allan Wu

Accident Date +  26-Feb-19

Place of Accident :  CARPARK OF MOUNT ELIZEBETH HOSPITAL NOVENA LEVEL 1A



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, sihgapore 408698
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated La for Accident Vehicle 2012
Estimated

Sin Nature of Jobs Charges

Surveyor's
Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor,
headlight washer assy and front parking
SEensars.

SN 5 480.00

Ta remove and transfer RHS front door multi-
a lock systems and power window devices ¢ 280.00

Inspect for damages and renew if necessary.
[Remove andg reinstall wing mirror assy for respray door)

To dismantie and renew front bumper, bannet,
RHS front fender, RHS headllght and RHS front
door. Re-grganize crash management
components. Relnstall all parts removed,

5 385000

To respray front bumper, bonnet, RHS fender
and RHS front door hinges.

5 To carry out diagnostic check. 8N § 162.00

5 450.00

H] 280.00

H 1,750.00

§ 2.400.00

H 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES t B 8,602.00

§ 5,102.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGR 2012 A

o 00 = h wh & W K =
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Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
FRONT BUMPER 5 2,073.00 1,658.40
FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER 5 368.00
FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP S 64,00
FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER 5 178.00 142,40
FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTER 5 207.00 165.60
FRONT BUMPER SPOILER 5 489.00
FRONT AIR GUIDE - RH 5 56.00
RADIATCR GRILLE 5 2,131.00 1,704.80
SUPPORT FOR ULTRASOUND SENSOR - RH s 4B.00 37.76
COVER FOR RADIATOR GRILLE - UPPER s 174.00
AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH H] 431.00
FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.00 8040
FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 5 733.00
GUIDE SECTION - RH S 53.00
BUMPER COVER 5 116.00
BRACKET 5 195.00
SIGN FOR 'CAUTION HIGH VOLTAGE' 5 13.00
STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONING 5 7.00
BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER 5 125.00 100.00
FRONT WING - RH S 968.00 TT4.40
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,522.00 4,673.76

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDB 801 YGR 2012 A

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N___Parts Description = S/Nett Remark
c/f $§ 4673.76
21 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FRONT FENDER 5 46.00
22 CLOSING ELEMENT - RH 5 68.00 L 5376
23 BRACKET FOR FENDER - RH 5 32.00
24  FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH $ 107.00
25 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 5 256.00
26 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL HOUSING LINER 5 82.00
27  WHEEL SPOILER $ 66.00 3 §2.32
28 SPOILER - RH 5 33.00
29 STONE CHIP GUARD - RH 5 4600 3 36.04
30 COVER FOR WHEEL HOUSING LINER 5 32.00
L3 COVER FOR FRONT BONNET - RH S 14.00
32  BONNET $ 260200 s 2,081.60
33 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET 5 111.00
34 LID HINGE - LH 5 381.00
35 LD HINGE - RH 5 381.00
36 IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER 5 25.00 ] 19.52
37 IMPACT PROTECTION - LH 5 2500 16.76
38 IMPACT PROTECTION - RH s 25.00 5 10.70
19 GAS FILLED STRUT 5 217.00
a0 STRIKER FOR GAS FILLED STRUT S 46.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 4,595.00 § 6,957.52

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not approved

Spare parts are speclal Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGR 2012 A
Dama rices
S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
cff 6,957.52
i LD LOCK 5 196.00
a2 BOWDEN CABLE - CENTER 2 5 105.00
43 RELEASE LEVER S 12.00
44 LED HEADLIGHT -RH 5 7,204.00 5763.20
45 CONTROL UNIT FOR HEADLIGHT 5 685.00
46 POWER MODULE FOR MAIN LIGHT ELECTRONICS 5 693,00
a7 LED WITH HEAT SINK - RH 5 1,053.00
48 LIFT CYLINDER - RH 5 182.00
45 TRIM FOR WING - RH ] 145.00 11560
50 TRIM FOR DOOR - RH 5 145,00 11560
51 FRONT DOQR - RH 5 2.919.00
52 OUTER DOOR SEAL - RH ] 201.00
53 BOMNDING AGENT 5 4500
54 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 65.00
55 DOOR CATCH - LH / RH 5 96.00
56 COVER FOR DOOR CATCH - LH / RH 5 16.00
57 FRONT PARKING SENSOR - OUTER 5 231.00
58 FRONT PARKING SENSOR - INNER s 231.00
59 PARKIMG SENSOR SEAL RING 4 S 12.00
B0 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 5 25.00 25.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 14,261.00 12,976.92

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X! = Not approved
Spare parts are special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SGR 2012 A
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
c/f S 12,976.92
61 SUNDRIES 5 B00.00 3 #9.60
TOTAL SPARE PARTS : 1 28,178.00 € 13,066.52
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 B,602.00 $ 5,102.00
GRAND TOTAL g 36,780.00 $§ 18,16B.52

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Leaend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaifwpremiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SGR 2012 A PA/OD/O263/2019/NH

11 October 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SGR 2012 A, Audi A5 COUPE 2.0 TSFL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SGR 2012 A, claimant,
Ms. Audrey Ruysters, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014344 — SS 18,370,32.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG-SGR 2012 A

from

Telephona +65-
Telefax  +66-
EMall

Qur departmant
Our Rel

Your Ref

Data

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple Ll
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158090
Telephone (65) 6568 1111
Teletax  (65) 8471 3733

Sarvice & Pans Cenires
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408688
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (B5) 884 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Contre Singapore Algxandra Service Centre Ubl Service Contre Customar Service
287 Alaumndra Fosd 201 Alsxandra Road 58 Ui Fsai 1 Service Appouitesy A3 70
160935 Singapers 155938 Sngapone 405656 F4-rour Braseown Saroce R TS
Main Telsphone 5538 2203 Muwin) Talaphone 6388 2223 Man Tulaphone G388 232 Ema CustomE© CasRTETLMEID Sam 8g
Main Telslar 64771 3720 Mmn Telstan 54751023 Mo Talalas S84 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 10:43 Company Reg. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199302271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD : 1 : ] i
MOTOR CEATR: CEEs Invoice No: 85014344 Account: no00s 17 0]
R1G BUILDING )
79 SHENTON WAY Date : 10/10/2018 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
WOT-1E Hﬂ;ﬂg ELAE:#DE?T
1HG 1512 7512 ; R AL OILDING
SINSAPORE OTHR120 075120 Order ; SGRI0IZA T8 SRENTON WAY
#0T7=186
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 075120
Regn No: sgrzoizs (v 3335%) Regn Date: 29/08/2017 Mileage: 254352 WIP No.: 43230
Model: a5 coure 2.0 TFsI (DESISN) £51 Chassis: WAUZZZFSIHADLISASS Engine: cvk oz76s8s Dept: v
You have been assisted by - ts-Tony Foong 33 ]
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
5 SUBLET o 25.00 1.00 25,00
T8 SUPPLY VEHICLE MUMBER PLATE
g EXC M: BBEE -B800.00 1.00 -800.00
Inaurance Excean/Liabillicy
5 BODYWORK M $80.00 1.00 480,00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FHONT WiRE HARMESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMFERATURE
SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT
PARKING AID.
5 BODYWORK M: 280.00 1.00 280.00
TO XEMOVE AND TRANSFER BHS FRONT DOCR MULTI
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES,
REMOVE AND BEINSTALL WING MIREO® ASSY FOR
RESPRAY DOCH.INSPECT FOR CAMAGES AND RENEW
IF HECESSARY,
8 BODYWORE M: 1750.00 1.00 1. 750,00
TO DISMANTLE AND REMEW FRONT SUMPER, BONKET,
RHE FRAONT FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT.REORGANISE
CEASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMENTS.BEINSTALL ALL
PARTS HEMOVED
L BODYWORK M: 2200.00 1.00 2,200,.00
TO EESFEAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FHS FENDER AND
RHS FRONT DOOR
5 BODYWORE M: L52.00 1.00 152,00
TC CARRY OUT DIAGROSTIC CHECE
% AHWEESIES 1N EN4 (Al (GIGRILLE 07/03/1 Less (2014 1.00 2131.00 1,704.80
*% ATWES41TT4E HEADLIGHT Leas 020% 1.00 1204.00 5,761.20
X AOWEBSIBBE APOILER Less 0Z0% 1.00 65.40 52.32
X AEBWEBI1106R FENDER Lese 020W 1.00 BEE.OO T74.40
X ABWEBOTTT1 (&) |G)BRACEET 07/03/ Less 0204 1.00 125.00 100.00
X AEWEBOTELI FLATE Lesas 020W 1.00 Z207.00 165.60
X RBWERO TS50 (A} [BH] FOAM INSER 07 Less 020% 1.00 113.00 30.40
X REWERZ 3025 &) (BX)HOOD @7/03/19 Laga 020% 1.00 2602.00 2;081.60
X ABWEBOTOESD GHI) COVER Lens 020% 1.80 2073.00 1,658.40




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Cantre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service
281 Almasndre Foad 281 Almssnars Rosg &% Uty Roaa 1 Servos Appomiment B38e 7333
Gingapors 152508 Singagars * 19638 Singapore S0EEGG J4-nonr Bramkdoen Sarnce a8 1233
Main Telophone BEIE 2223 Man Teaphons G388 2223 Main Temchons G388 2373 Email EumiOme CarBDeEmiLMmaUSe o 6g
blain Twistas 8471 373 Mam Tulofae 8475 1023 Main Taimfas &84 113
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 2 16:43 Company HReg. Mo. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199502271W
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INEURANCE PTE LTD : ' - .
NOROR T TR oY Invoice No: Bs014344 Account: adooe iT a3
AIG BUILLDING ;
70 SHENTON WAY Date - 10/:0/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC [NSURANCE PTE LT
#07-15 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 AIG BUILDING
Order : SGR201ZA 78 SHENTON WAY
§07-18
Term SINGAPORE 07%120
Regn No: sgrzotza (v 3335 Regn Date: 25/04/2017 Milenge: 25452 WIP No.: 44250
Model: a2 covre 2.0 TFa1 (DESIGH) F53 Chassis: WAUZZZFSIHAO19455 Engine: cvk 027ess Dept: o
You have been assisted by :- vs-Tony Foong [ 33
Details Oty Uit Price Amount
X AEWEBS3IE04R PUY TRIM Lass 020N 1.00 144.50 115.60
® ASWEBOT2E4 GUIDE Less 020% 1.00 32.60 26,08
¥ ABWES21052 PLATE Less: 020W 1.00 67.20 53.76
X AEWEE2ITHE COVER Less 020% 1.00 13.80 11.0%
® AEWES23125 [A] |S%) FROTECTION 07 Less 020% 1.00 24.90 19.92
X ASWEB23126 IA] |5K) PROTECTION 07 Lass 0204 1.00 24.7 19,76
*® AEWEA5 3248 SBY STONEGUARD Less 0204 1.00 45.80 JE. 64
X R4508051E3 cLIP Leas 020% 2.00 0.70 1.12
X AEWoBO0TeE3 SBYH GRILLE Leas OZ0W 1-.00 178.00C 142.40
X AEWEBSIG0ZA PUY &) |SE)TRIM D7/03/18 Lass 0200 1.00 144.50 115. 60
X AHWESSSTTEA BRACEET Lass 020% 1.00 13.00 10.40
X AEWES1GIEED ENY |A) (GIMOUNTING OT7/03 Less 020% 1.00 47.2 7. T8
X AREWEEID58ZE COVER Leas 020% 1.00 31.80 25.44
X AN OIELEST POP-RIVET Less Q20% 5.00 .00 12-00
% AN S053£301 RIVET Leas 020% 2.00 0.70 1.13
X AN 0385053 RIVET Leas 0204 6.00 0.50 2.40
X AEBWEB23L24 (A} ISE) ) PROTECTION O Lass D20W 1.00 24.70 i89.76
parts  13,041.5%2 — Sub-Torml 17,168,532
Labour 0.00 Aarilg
Sublet 4,927.00 e Y T
Menua “o.o0 (2{ 7% GST 3,201-40
Lubricant 0.00 nfl
L ~ 7 2
N ——t 'qo Grand Total 18,370:33
~
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automaobiles Pre Ltd




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

ALG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid

78 Shenton Way
#17-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Maotor Claims Dept
Yr Refl: SGR 2012 A

Norah Khai
HT76H8 OR2R
HE41 1183

Body Repur

PAOD0263 2019 GW
22* April 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Muodel
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No,
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Own Damage Excess

Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost
WIP No.

Repairer's Name

Audi A5 Coupe 2.0 TFSI
WAUZZZFS3HAD19455
SGR201Z A

25449 KM

Ms. Audrey Ruysters
2100508966-01

§$856.00 ( Inclusive GST )
26/02/2019

Carpark Mount Elizabeth Novena Hospital [vl |A
g £ 370 -73
44290

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been tully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my cluim.

Owner ( Insured Signature

Time

Date

o =

L
s 1500 4

25 APgiL 2015

PASCHARGE VOUCHER- AN - SGH 2002 A

from
Telephone +85-
Telefax  +65
Mobile +65-
Cur deparmeant
Your Claim Rel
Our Rt

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Showroom

9 Leng Kee Roag
Singapore 1590890
Telephone (65) G566 1111
Teletax  (B8) 6471 3733

Service & Pans Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408639
Telephone (B5) 6366 2323
Telefax  (BS) G841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

— —

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notifind Est Submitted  |Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted | 1ns Auth'ed [Status _ B
| 2019 ' Pending far Survey
Main |04 Mar2019 T6:43 $$17,068.51 | S$17,068.52 Agort
Eait Ad) Rot ] | . I esata L | Cancel Case ]
Reference Claim Details

[CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Insured: AUDREY RUYTERS, ID: 517794785, Tel: +6356612012

Vehicie Reg- , | 26/02/2019 11100 - 159

No. SARI01ZA Date of LOSS: | 134 months and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))
Cuim Type: |OD / 680086373456 Palcy/Cover | 3100508966-01 (Comprehensive)
I Exess: | s¢800.00

Aspaier. | Promium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 L - Tel: 67689826/9827/9311

Hamdking ALG Asia Pacific Insursnce Pte., Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 . [Handled by Madaraja, Deeban]

Lnsyrer: Cesbanalnadaraja. Nadarajadiaig,com

Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5156-3561 .. [Handied by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 15/04/2018]

:':::m LIM YEONG PHANG (51 / Male) . NRIC: S51790003Z, Tel: +6598251916 Email yeongphanglimGyahoo,com

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | mmu-u]il
1

» AIG_SG (10/04/I019); SGRZ012A / OD / 26/02/2019 / Coverage & Excess update
« AIG_SG (05/04/1019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$20428.00) - SGRID1ZA - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, ...
= AIG_SG (0%/04/2019), SGRI012A / OD / 26/02/2019 [ Coveraga & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | _Create Wew Task | _compiete |
Dun Date  Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done?
Mo results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3

Claim Documents

*SGR2012A (68008637345G)
ob

Feb 26 2019 11:20AM
[AUDREY RUYTERS]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upleag Gocwments | Upinad Phetes | Compmse Mew Latter | Upioad vides | Lpioest Audia | Vigw [View in Srowar] + ]
Video rerm—o |
(o | Finaiized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
i |09/04/1917:24 | Vides - Accident © | Load mea
Assessment Reports m 4
Ho | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1| 05/04/1% 1213 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM |
Photos/Images Sperpege (V] W
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |0E/O4r15 10:51 | General View 0 leadrc | A
2 |O%04719 10:53 General View 0 | losdiwc | &
3 |p5/Da/1% 10:53 General View 0| oodirs | F |
4 |05/04/19 10:5]1 | Geners] View @ | Lood G | bl |
5 |05/04/1% 10:51 | Genersl View 0| weaws | &
6 |05/04/1910:5) | General View O e | B
7 |DS/M4/19 10051 | General View D ewrc | H
B |D5/04/15 10:51 | General View Q| adws | A
9 |05/04/19 10:53 General View g Lond G | K]
10 |05/04/15 10:51 | General View 0| wers | A
11 [05/04/19 10:51 | General View 0| wuws | A
12 |D5/Da/1210/581 | General View 0| v |
13 |D58/04/19 10:53 Ganeral View 0| sers | A
14 |DS5/04/19 10:53 General View (1] | Load G =]
15 |05/04/19 10153 | General View 0| waaws | H
16 |05/04/19 10:51 | General View 0| badws | &
17 |oS/oa/13 10:53 General View 0| s | M
18 |05/04/19 10:51 | Genaral View | @ | waaws | 4
19 |0S/04/19 10:53 | General View B 0| v | B
20 |05/04/1% 10:52 | Ganeral View Q| wawrs |
21 |05/04/1910:53 | General View 0| waws | A
22 |05/04/18 10153 | General View 0| wawrs | A
23 |05/04/1% 10:53 | General View Q| s | A
24 |05/04/19 10:53 General View g_ toad G | M
(35 |0%/04/18 10:53 | General View 0| wewrs | A
126 |05/04/19 10153 | General View 0| wawe | B
27 |D5/04/19 10:53 Ganeral View 0| wawc | A
ig_l O5/04/15 10:53 | General View 0| ecwrs | A
{29 |0%/04/19 10:53 | General View 0 www | F
130 |05/04/19 10:53 | General View 0| ows | B
|31 | 0%/04/18 1053 | General View © | sscws | M
32 |08%/04/15 10:53 | Genernl View D! adws | A
33 |08/04/18 10053 | General View g Loae v | BA
34 |D5/04/15 10:53 | Genersl View 0| eawe | A
35 |05/04/18 10:53 | Geners! View O s B
36 |05/04/18 10:53 | General View O wdwe B
37 |05/04/15 10:53 | General View 0 wedwc | &
34 |24/09/19 19:59 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O ws | g

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 22/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Video sepage [v] W
No_ | Finalizea On LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Thumbnail | Print
39 |24/09/19 19:50 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | toeaws | B4
40 |24/09/19 19:55 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | tdwc | A
a1 |za/09719 19:59 Photographs of Damaged Parts || Losarc | HA
42 |24/09/1919:59 Photographs of Damaged Parts B L_. tod #5 | B
‘a3 |2a4/00119 1956 | Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| osawc | &
44 |24/09/1919.55 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts @ | waawc | B |
45 |24/0%/1% 19-58 | Photographs of Damaged Parts g Load oG | A
48 |24/09/19 19:59 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | sdwc |
47 |24/09/19 19:59 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| louivc B
ag |24/09/19 19:59 Photographs of Damaged Parts g ied PG | B
49 |24/08/12 1859 | Before Repalr Photo 0 | icedrc | WA
'S0 | 24/09/1919:58 | Befors Repair Photo - 0| adawrc | HA
|51 |24/09/19 19:5% | Before Repair Photo 0| watirc |
52 | 24/09/1919:59 | Before Repair Photo 0| cdvc | A
Documantation [1perpage T[]l 4
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) _Thumbnail | Print
1 |D4/04/15 17.40 Singapore Accident Statement © | oadvor
7 |04/04/18 1740 | ESTIMATE a Lowd FOF
1 |05/04/1% 10:11 | Driver's Driving License NIRC and Insurance Cert Load POF
4 | D5/D4/1% 10053 LABOUR ESTIMATE Laad POF
5 |2310/1811:38 | Workshap Invoice Load PoF
6 |22/10/1811:38 | Discharge Voucher i Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [vien in Browses| v |
Assessment Reports o — - EI
fo | Finslized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |76/02/19 1905 | Accident Statement O | maH l
7 |ow/m41%13:36 | Addendum Sheet 0| waaws | A
3 |D2/D4/19 13:36 | Accident Statament Addm. 31 Load HTH

' Photos/Images 3 per v]| &
Wa_|Finaiized On Premium Autamoblles Pre Lid (UBI) [ Thumbnail | Print
1 |28m2/10 18145 | Accisant Phota 0 | iadic | &

2 |26/02/19 18:45 Accident Phata D | losdirc | M
1 |26/02/19 18:45 Accident Photo 0 | wedws |
4 |26/02/1918:45 | Accident Photo 0| edrs | M
§  |25/02/19 18:45 | Accident Photo | @ | weaws | M|
£ |26/02/10 1845 | Accident Photo ') | o | B4
7 |26/02/1% 18:45 | Accident Photo D | tcadivc | B
i |26/02/19 16:45 | Accident Photo 0| wews | A
G |26/02/19 1845 | Accident Photo 0| wars | A

[10 |26/02/19 18:45 | Aecldent Photo Q| warc | A

11 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Photo B O wuaws | A
13 |26/02/19 10:45 | Accident Photo O awc | A
113 |26/02/19 18:45 | Driving License 0| waaws | A
14 | 26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Photo o O saws | |
15 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Phote B waws | &
18 | 26/02/1% 18:4% | Aceldent Photo —ﬂ | LosorG | BA
17 |26/0219 1845 | Accident Photo ©  loadwc | B
16 |26/02/1% 18:45 | Accident Phate 0 leedws | B
19 |26/02/1918:45 | Accident Phote 1@ wers | @

(20 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Photo B @ | weavs | B

|21 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Photo Q| wows | B
23 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Phato O cewc | B
71 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Phato o O taaws | &

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuscaction=dsp... 22/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3

Assessmant Reports liperosge Iv] B
[no_|Finaized On Premium Automobiles Pre Lid (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
24 |26/02/19 18145 [Accident Photo | @ | tmec | BB
I35 |2s/m2719 18145 |Accident Phato B | | oscwG | B4 |
26 |26/02/19 18:45 | Accident Phete (D odwe | M
Documantation e e
Na_|Finulred On | Premium Automablles Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbnall |Print
| |26/02015 18:46 | Shetch Plan @ iaws | M
7 |26/02/19 18:46 | Sketch Plan #2 0 | oodirs |
Documents Checklist
 DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST mesec | Save | wane |

| There are no document checklists configured.

Our Chechlist Bemarks - LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: E Handling Insurar
Mote: Rewaris aes prisebs snioss soo $how 18 other partes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 22/10/201 9



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1sesoriser

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Page | of 4

Tei: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email; sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Our File No: CCY/AIG190068005/EQD3E2

Singapore 079120 Date: 22102018
REFERE
Insured/Claimant: AUDREY RUYTERS Policy No: 2100508966-01
Date of Loss: 26/02/2018 Mature of Claim; 0D Claim No: 680086373456
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGR2012A
Make & Model; ALDI A5, 1.8 SPORTBACK (A) Engina No: CVKO27688
Reg. Dale: 29/04r2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZF53HAD19455
Colour: Blus Odometer; 25156 km
Engine Capacity: 1884 cc
;:;:ﬂ Value/New Car S$148.000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40 R18
Front Lef Side: Pirelll 7 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelll 7 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll 7 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelll 7 mm
Tha above vahses mgresant the remaining fyne eady depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 28,178.00 13,086 52 15,111.48 53683
Miscellaneous Itlems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,602.00 4.602.00 3,700.00 43,01
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0,00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 36,780.00 17,968.52 18,811.48 51.15
- Excess (S§) BOO.00 BOO0.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 35.880.00 17,188.52 18.811.48 52.28
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 2,518.60 1,201.80 1,316.80 5228
Nett Amount (S§) 38,498.60 18,370.32 20,128.28 52.28
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 04/04/2019
Date Inspected: 03/04/2019 Inspected Al: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair. 7.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NCTE: This meport represents our findings at the time and ploce of inspection stated hersin. Such inspection has bean camad ouf 1o the besf of our
inowiedgpa and ability bt any other labdity under any ofher circumstances i3 hereby sxpressly sxcluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 22/10/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 4

No. Qty Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Dented 2,073.00FS *1,858 40FS
1 *FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER Mot JEB00FS *-FS
Necessary
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not B84 00F5 *-FS
Necessary
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Broken 17T8.00FS *142 40FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER Broken 20T 00FS *18580FS
CENTER
5] 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Mot 489.00F5 ~FS
MNecessary
T 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE - RH Nod 56.00FS *FS
Mecessary
8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Broken 2131.00FS *1,704 BOFS
E: 1 *SUPPORT FOR ULTRASOUND SENSOR - RH Broken 48.00FS *37.76FS
0 1 *COVER FOR RADIATOR GRILLE - UPPER Not 174.00FS ~FS5
Necessary
11 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH Mot 431 00FS *F5
Mecessary
12 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Broken 113.00FS *80.40FS
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Nol 733.00FS *-FS
MNecsssary
14 1 *GUIDE SECTION - RH Not 3300FS *.F8
Necessary
15 1 *BUMPER COVER Mot 116.00FS “~F5
Necessary
16 1 *BRACKET Mol 185.00 FS *-FS
MNecessary
T o1 *STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONING Not 7.00FS ~FS
MNecessary
1B 1 *BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER Broken 125.00FS ™0D0.00FS
18 1 *FRONT WING - RH Dented B6B.0ODFS *“TT440FS
20 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FRONT FENDER Not 48.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
21 1 *CLOSING ELEMENT - RH Necassary BB0O0FS “53.76FS
2 1 *BRACKET FOR FENDER - RH Mot 3200FS b 1
MNecessary
2 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH Not 107.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
24 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Not 256.00FS *FS
MNecessary
25 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL HOUSING LINER Not 82.00FS *-FS
Necessary
268 1 *WHEEL SPOILER Broken B66.00FS *5232F%
21 1 *SPOILER -RH Not 33.00FS “Fs
Mecessary
28 1 *STOME CHIP GUARD - RH Broken 46.00FS *3I6B4FS
29 1 *COVER FOR WHEEL HOUSING LINER Mot 32.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
3 1 *COVER FOR FRONT BONNET - RH Mot 14.00FS *FS
MNecessary
1 *‘BONNET Dented 2,602.00FS *2,081.80F5
2 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR BONNET Mot 111.00FS “F5
MNecessary
3 1 *LID HINGE - LH Not 381.00FS ““F5
Necessary
I_ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

M 1 *LID HINGE - RH Not 381.00FS *.FS
MNecessary

33 1 ‘IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER MNecassary 2500FS *1892FS

B 1 *IMPACT PROTECTION - LH Necessary 2500F5 *10.76FS

ay 1 *IMPACT PROTECTION - RH MNecessary 2500FS *19.76FS

ag 2 *GAS FILLED STRUT Not 217.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

| 1 *STRIKER FOR GAS FILLED STRUT Nt 46 00FS -FS
Necessary

40 1 ‘“LID LOCK Mot 196.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

4 2 *‘BOWDEN CABLE - CENTER Nod 105.00FS *-F5
Necessary

42 1 *RELEASE LEVER Nol 12.00F5 *-FS
Necessary

43 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - RH Broken 7,204.00FS *5,763.20FS

44 1 *CONTROL UNIT FOR HEADLIGHT Not BA5.00FS *.FS
Necessary

45 1 *POWER MODULE FOR MAIN LIGHT ELECTRONICS Nol 693.00FS *-F§
Necessary

45 1 *LED WITH HEAT SINK - RH Not 1,053.00FS *FS
Necessary

47 1 *LIFT CYLINDER - RH Not 1B2.00FS ~FS
Necessary

48 1 *TRIM FOR WING - RH Necessary 14500FS *115.60FS

49 1 *TRIM FOR DOOR - RH Necessary 14500FS "11560FS

50 1 *FRONT DOOR - RH Not 2518.00FS =FS
MNecessary

5 1 *OUTER DOOR SEAL -RH Not 201.00FS ~-FS8
Necessary

52 1 *BONDING AGENT Mot 45.00FS *FS
Necessary

58 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Mol 85.00FS *FS
Mecessary

54 1 *DO0OR CATCH - LH /| RH Mot 896.00FS *-FS
Necessary

5 1 *COVER FOR DOOR CATCH-LH/RH Mot 16.00FS *-F5
Necessary

5 1 *FRONT PARKING SENSOR - OUTER Not 23100FS *-FS
MNecessary

57 1 *FRONT PARKING SENSOR - INNER Not 231.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

56 4 ‘PARKING SENSOR SEAL RING MNot 12.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

58 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE cut 2500FS "2500FS

60 1 *SUNDRIES Necassary BOO.OOFS "BO.6OFS

81 1 *SIGN FOR CAUTION HIGH VOLTAGE Not 13.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

F=Frunchisa pant. S=5pcNeit

Total Parts (58) 28,178.00 13,066.52

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellancous lems selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 4 of 4

Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT
PARKING SENSORS

2  TOREMOVE AND TRANSFER RHS FRONT DOOR MULTI- New
LOCK SYSTEMS AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES.
INSPECT FOR DAMAGES AND RENEW |F NECESSARY

3 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, New
RHS FRONT FENDER, RHS HEADLIGHT AND RHS FRONT
DOOR. RE-ORGANIZE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

4  TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, RHS FENDER New
AND RHS FRONT DOOR HINGES

5 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

480.00

280.00

3,850.00

3,800.00

192.00

480.00

280.00

1,750.00

2,200.00

192.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

8,602.00

4,902.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/10/2019



